

BYLAWS OF THE BOARD

BD(2)

BOARD OPERATIONS FORMULATION OF POLICIES

~~JUNE 20, 1988~~

The formulation and adoption of written policies shall constitute the basic method by which the Board of Education shall exercise its leadership in the operation of the ~~school system~~ **Livonia Public Schools School District**. The study and evaluation of reports concerning the execution of its written policies shall constitute the basic method by which the Board of Education shall exercise its control over the operation of the school ~~system~~ **district**.

~~The formal adoption of policies shall be recorded in the minutes of the Board of Education.~~(moved to end of document)

A ~~member of the Board~~ **member**, the Superintendent, or other interested ~~person(s)~~ **party** may propose changes ~~in~~ **to a current** **policy** or may propose a new policy. It is the desire of the Board that the policies reflect the thinking of the Board, the school administrators and its personnel, and the community. Policies may be amended or revised ~~at any time~~ by a majority vote of the Board. ~~provided such proposed changes or new proposals are submitted in writing to the superintendent and are forwarded to the Board at least one week prior to consideration.~~

The Board will place a first reading of the proposed or amended policy on the agenda of a regular or special voting meeting. Consideration of the final written form of the policy will be placed on the agenda of a subsequent regular or special voting meeting. The formal adoption of policies shall be recorded in the minutes of the Board of Education.